
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

CHIPPING BARNET AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

WEDNESDAY 22ND OCTOBER, 2014 

AT 7.00 PM 

OR FOLLOWING THE CONCLUSION OF THE PRECEDING  
CHIPPING BARNET RESIDENTS’ FORUM BY 8.30PM 

VENUE 
 

1255 HIGH ROAD, WHETSTONE, N20 0EJ 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF CHIPPING BARNET AREA COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Stephen Sowerby 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Bridget Perry 
 

Councillors 
 

Caroline Stock 
Pauline Coakley Webb 
 

Amy Trevethan 
Philip Cohen 
 

Andreas Ioannidis 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Brian Salinger 
David Longstaff 
Alison Cornelius 

Reema Patel 
Tim Roberts 
 

Laurie Williams 
Kathy Levine 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Maria Lugangira  020 8359 2761  

maria.lugangira@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes of the last Meeting  
 

1 - 4 

2.   Absence of Members (if any)  
 

 

3.   Declarations of Members Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and 
Non-pecuniary Interests  
 

 

4.   Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any)  
 

 

5.   Public Questions and Comments (if any)  
 

 

6.   Members' Items (if any)  
 

 

6a.  Councillor Amy Trevethan - Chesterfield Road Safety Measures  
 

5 - 8 

7.   Town Centres  
 

9 - 18 

8.   Wellhouse Lane Pedestrian & Safety Improvements  
 

To Follow 

9.   Matters referred from the Chipping Barnet Residents Forum  
 

 

10.   Any item(s) the Chairman decides are Urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Maria Lugangira  
020 8359 2761  maria.lugangira@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a 
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee 
Rooms also have induction loops. 

 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 
 



 
Decisions of the Chipping Barnet Area Committee 

 
18 June 2014 

 
Members Present:- 

 
Councillor Stephen Sowerby (Chairman) 

Councillor Bridget Perry (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor Caroline Stock 
Councillor Pauline Coakley Webb 
Councillor Amy Trevethan 
 

Councillor Philip Cohen 
Councillor Andreas Ioannidis 
 

 
 

1. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 26 March 2014 be agreed 
as a correct record. 
 

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)  
 
There were none. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND 
NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 
None were declared. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)  
 
There were none 
 

5. MEMBERS' ITEM - REQUEST FOR OFFICERS TO REVIEW THE LONDON 
CYCLING CAMPAIGN PROPOSED ROAD SCHEMES FOR CHIPPING BARNET  
 
The Sub-Committee heard Councillor Pauline Coakley Webb representation requesting 
officers’ review the London Cycling Campaign proposed road schemes for Chipping 
Barnet, and bring forward proposals to consult local residents on each. 
 
Officers provided the Area Sub-Committee with an informative on individual sites in the 
Chipping Barnet Area. 
 
RESOLVED: - That the Strategic Director for Growth and Environment instruct officer to 
undertake an initial feasibility study, including cost, looking at the proposals in Chipping 
Barnet Area 
 
It was noted that a report will be brought back to the Area Sub-Committee for the 
Committee to determine which schemes should be consulted on. 
 
It was further noted that officers would feed back to the London Cycle Campaign the 
views and comments raised by the Chipping Barnet Area Sub-Committee. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



 
6. MATTERS REFERRED FROM THE CHIPPING BARNET RESIDENTS FORUM  

 
The Sub-Committee received the below item, which had been referred to the Sub-
Committee by the Chairman of the Chipping Barnet Area Residents’ Forum. 
 
 

2. Petition: Traffic Control, Pollard Road, 
N20 (ref 90415583), April 2014 

We the residents request that the London 
Borough of Barnet investigate and employ 
traffic control/calming measures to the 
following traffic issues on Pollard Road, 
Whetstone, N20. 

 Issues include the high volume of vehicles 
using the road as a cut through from 
Oakleigh Road/Russell Lane to Myddelton 
Park/Friern Barnet Lane, high volume of 
speeding vehicles, residents safety while 
entering & exiting vehicles parked on the 
road side due to previous, and non-
resident vehicles abandoned for long 
periods of time. 

(Conor McStravick) 

The Council are very 
keen to provide a safe 
environment for all road 
users wherever possible 
and officers look forward 
to discussing the areas 
of concern in more detail 
at the Forum 

Traffic & Development 

 

 
The sub-Committee heard from Mr Conor McStravick whose main concern was the 
volume and speed of the traffic along Pollard Road.  
 
His main issues were; 
1. For the Council to issue some draft proposals addressing the issues that have been 

raised by the end of July. 
 
2. For the draft proposals to be made available for all residents of Pollard Road to 

view - these could be made available via a website portal or at the Council’s offices.  
 
Residents came up with the following suggestions; 
3. Restrict access at both ends of Pollard Road by narrowing the exit and entry points 

and in the same scheme introduce a pinch point at the centre of Pollard Road and 
also consider a 20mph speed limit 

. 
4. Introduce a similar arrangement to the one there currently is on Goldsmith Road 

N11. 
 
5. A weight restriction to be introduced on the road to help remove the heavy goods 

vehicles, buses and coaches. 
 
6. A Public meeting to be organised by the Council for the residents to discuss the 

proposals and vote on their preferred option. 

2



 
The Traffic and Development Manager agreed that, in principle, these were viable 
options that could be looked into.  Officers would need to assess the impact and the 
effect not only on Pollard Road but also the surrounding roads.  Comprehensive traffic 
and speed surveys would need to be undertaken which would look at a whole network of 
roads that would be impacted. 
 
Regarding the 20mph the Traffic and Development Manager advised they would have to 
wait for the outcome of the Task and Finish Group review which is still some months off 
and as such the request to point number 1 regarding the deadline could not be met. 
 
Consultation 
Regarding the consultation, the Traffic and Development Manager outlined the process, 
which includes consultation letters being sent to all the residents in the area and 
residents that are just outside the affected area. Plans of the proposals would be 
included, plus a questionnaire seeking theirs views on the options. 
 
Prior to the public consultation Ward Councillors would be consulted seeking their 
agreement on the proposed options. 
 
In terms of any implementation date this would dependent on the type of option being 
progressed.  The Traffic and Development Manager advised that certain measures 
would require Traffic Management Orders and a statutory consultation period.  
 
There is also the issue that until the 20mph review is complete and a decision is made, 
Officer do not actually know what the process for implementing 20mph will be, and as 
such this will already cause a delay in trying to meeting July deadlines. 
 
Once proposals are drawn up they will come back to this Sub-Committee for approval. 
 
Fund implications  
The Council has budgets and a work programme, which this scheme would need to get 
added to. The works programme for 2014/15 is already set out and there are a number 
of schemes agreed by this Sub-Committee previously that are currently being worked on. 
Although the feasibility could be completed, it is likely that the funding would be available 
to implement any agreed proposals until the next financial year.  
 
Mr McStravick requested if possible to have more of a police presence. The Chairman 
informed Mr McStravick that he would be meeting with the Sargeant of the SNT and 
would discuss this request. 
 
The Traffic and Development Manager did agree that they would try to carry out traffic 
and speed survey now and also look at volume of traffic. This would have to be done 
before the school holiday. 
 

Councillor Phillip Cohen requested that an update or progress report on the Council’s 
review of the introduction of 20mp is brought to the Area Sub-Committee, this was 
agreed. 

Following discussion and consideration of this item, the Sub-Committee: 
 
RESOLVED -  
1. That a full report with draft proposals is brought back the next appropriate 

meeting of the Area Sub-Committee. 

3



 
2. That an update or progress report on the Council’s review on the 

introduction of 20mph be brought back to the next appropriate meeting of 
the Area Sub-Committee. 

 
 

7. ANY ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT  
 
There were none. 
 
 
 

The meeting finished at 9.20 pm 
 
 

4



 

 

Summary 

The report informs the Chipping Barnet Area Committee of a Member’s Item and requests 
instructions from the Committee. 
 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Chipping Barnet Area Committee’s instructions in relation to this Member’s 

item are requested. 

 

 

Chipping Barnet Area Committee 
 

22 October 2014  

Title  Member’s Item  - Chesterfield Road Safety Measures 

Report of Head of Governance 

Wards Underhill 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         None 
 

Officer Contact Details  
Maria Lugangira, Governance Team Officer 
Email: maria.lugangira@barnet.gov.uk    
Tel: 020 8359 2761 

AGENDA ITEM 6a

5



 

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 

1.1 Councillor Amy Trevethan has requested that a Member’s Item be considered 
on the following matter: 
 

1.2 To ask for an update on the feasibility study into road safety measures in and 
 around Chesterfield Road EN5 including options for 20mph speed limits,  the 
 review into bus routes and direction of flow, along with bus stop and stand 
 locations, any potential additional or improved crossing points in the area 
 including near the school, any use of underutilised land near to the school to 
 improve road safety, and operation of the local School Travel Plan. 
   
 The July Environment Committee tasked officers with producing this feasibility 
 study, so that the Area Committee could make a decision on how to 
 proceed.  

 
1.3 The Strategic Director for Growth and Environment will arrange for officer 
 comment to be given on the item at the meeting. 
 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 No recommendations have been made.  The Committee are therefore 

requested to give consideration and provide instruction. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
3.1 Not applicable.  

 
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 

 
4.1 Post decision implementation will depend on the decision taken by the 

Committee. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 As and when issues raised through a Member’s Item are progressed, they will 
need to be evaluated against the Corporate Plan and other relevant policies. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 
5.3.1  The Council’s Constitution Responsibility for Functions – Area Committees 
 sets out within the terms of reference the functions which an Area Committee 
 can discharge which includes local highways and safety schemes. 

6



5.3.2  The Council’s Constitution, Meetings Procedure Rules – Paragraph 6.1 states 
 that a Member (including appointed substitute Members) will be permitted to 
 have one matter only (with no sub-items) on the agenda for a meeting of a 
 Committee or Committee on which s/he serves. Paragraph 6.2 states that 
 Members’ Items must be relevant to the terms of reference of the body which 
 will consider the item. 
 
5.3.1 None in the context of this report. 

 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1 None in the context of this report.    
 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  

 
5.5.1 Member’s Items allow Members of a Committee to bring a wide range of 

issues to the attention of a Committee in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution.  All of these issues must be considered for their equalities and 
diversity implications.  
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.6.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Email to Governance Officer, dated 10 October 2014. 
 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

On 8 September 2014 Assets, Regeneration and Growth (ARG) Committee agreed that 
consultation should begin on an approach to tailoring the support the Council gives to 
different types of town centre to reflect their differing roles, scales, and needs. In particular, 
the proposals set out in appendix B include an evidence-based approach to supporting the 
area’s existing town centres to thrive and grow, and introduces a new category of “main” 
town centre, to sit alongside the existing “district”, “local” and “neighbourhood” centres that 
are identified by the GLA and Barnet’s Local Plan.  
 

The Area Committee is asked to recommend to Assets, Regeneration and Growth 
Committee which town centres in the Chipping Barnet constituency area it considers 
should be identified as “main”, “District”, “Local” and “Neighbourhood” so that the Council 
can in the future target its resources as effectively as possible, whilst also meeting local 
need and enabling all own centres to build on their strengths and thrive in the future.  

Feedback from this Committee will feed into the wider public consultation on the 
Entrepreneurial Barnet proposals that aim to make Barnet the “best place in London to be a 
Small Business”. Final proposals that will be considered by Assets Regeneration and 
Growth Committee on 15 December 2014, and will incorporate the view of this Committee. 

 

Chipping Barnet Area Committee 
 

22 October 2014 
  

Title  Town Centres 

Report of Lead Commissioner Enterprise and Regeneration 

Wards 
Brunswick Park, Coppett’s, East Barnet, High Barnet, 
Oakleigh, Totteridge, Underhill 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         

Appendix A: Town Centre Key Facts 

Appendix B: Tailoring the Offer for town centres specific 
proposals 

Appendix C: Summary of Strategic Priorities in 
Entrepreneurial Barnet proposals 

Officer Contact Details  
Luke Ward, Commissioning and Policy Advisor (Economist), 
Email: luke.ward@barnet.gov.uk, Telephone: 020 8359 2672 

AGENDA ITEM 7

9



 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 On 8 September 2014, Assets, Regeneration and Growth Committee 

considered proposals aimed at making Barnet “the best place in London to be 
a small business”, building on the borough’s already significant strengths in 
this area. 
 

1.2 The proposals are divided into five theme areas (More detail about each of 
these is concluded in Appendix C): 
 

- Getting the basics right 
- A great place to live, work and invest 
- Skilled employees and entrepreneurs 
- Access to Markets 
- Facilitating business growth 

 
1.3 The proposals include identifying ways to support residents and businesses to 

enhance Barnet’s town centres. Specifically, The Assets, Regeneration and 
Growth Committee agreed the following recommendation that is relevant to 
the Area Committee: 

 
“That the Assets Regeneration and Growth Committee note the 
proposals relating to town centres, and in particular the proposal 
to differentiate the support available to main, district and local 
town centres; and invites Area Committees to make 
recommendations as to which town centres should be included in 
each of these three categories.” 

 

1.4 Each and every town centre is different, with unique strengths and specific 
functions for the local community and wider economy. Some town centres for 
example serve predominantly local people with the things they need on a day 
to day basis such as groceries. Others are destinations in themselves for 
people to work, enjoy leisure time, and invest in across the borough, London, 
and even the wider UK. The Council wants to support and build on these 
natural strengths, whilst preserving the character and quality of the important 
local offer for residents in others, whilst also meeting the needs of local 
people. 
 

1.5 Programme and Resources Committee recognise that investment in town 
centres to date has historically been allocated on an ad hoc basis based on 
recommendations from officers. Through the Area Committees and public 

Recommendations  
 

1. That the Committee note the specific proposals relating to town centres set 
out in Appendix B, which are currently the subject of public consultation.  
 

2. That the Committee provides a recommendation to the Assets, Regeneration 
and Growth Committee about which town centres in the Chipping Barnet 
constituency area, as set out in paragraph 1.6, it considers should be 
identified as “Main”, “District”, “Local” and “Neighbourhood” centres.  

 

10



consultation then we want a higher level of local knowledge and expertise 
used to inform in the way town centre activity is apportioned in the future. It is 
Important that we have a clear and evidence-based framework to do this so 
that the way growth happens in the future reflects real need and opportunities, 
and that the economic benefits of growth for all residents and businesses can 
be maximised. 
 

1.6 Looking at town centres elsewhere in London and the wider country it looks 
like each constituency area should have one (or possibly a maximum of 
two) main town centres, up to three district, and the remainder as local / 
neighbourhood centres. 
 

1.7 The intention is that more locally-focused centres will receive information and 
advice from the Council to continue providing high quality services to local 
residents, whilst the larger district and main town centres should be enabled 
to serve a wider economic function, drawing in people and businesses from a 
greater geographical area and acting as a local and regional destination in 
themselves. 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 

2.1 Given the broad nature of the proposals in Entrepreneurial Barnet, and the 
fact that they represents a new approach to the way the Council and its 
partners interact with and support growth in the economy, it is sensible to 
ensure that the views of the widest range of voices, including area 
committees, are brought in to inform it. This will improve the probability that 
the proposals will facilitate the success of the broader economy and of those 
living and working within it. 
 

2.2 Furthermore, area committees have a wealth of local knowledge and an 
understanding of the local economy that will add real value as proposals for 
different types of town centres in Barnet are refined over the autumn before 
returning to the Assets, Regeneration and Growth Committee on 15 
December 2014. 
 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 It would be possible to continue to approach economic growth in the Borough 
in a more ad hoc and reactive way as has historically been the case. The risk 
of this is that important components of economic growth and associated 
opportunities would be neglected, resulting in long term growth in Barnet 
being lower than might actually be the case. This in turn would result in 
businesses and resident’s being worse off, and would risk LB Barnet retaining 
a smaller level of Business Rates growth than would be the case if the more 
joined up and coherent strategy set out here was implemented. 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Input and recommendations from the area committees about which town 
centres in Barnet should be classes as “main” town centres will influence the 

11



final Entrepreneurial Barnet proposals that will be presented to Assets, 
Regeneration and Growth Committee on 15 December 2014. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 
The proposals in Entrepreneurial Barnet relating to town centres support the 
delivery of the Corporate Plan 2013-2016, particularly the following two 
corporate priorities: 
 

• Promote responsible growth, development and success across the 
borough 

• Improve the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London 
Borough of Barnet as a place to live, work and study. 

 
Where proposals relate to Corporate Plan priorities and indicators, the same 
indicators will be used to monitor progress. This will ensure continued 
alignment between Entrepreneurial Barnet, and the Corporate Plan, and will 
also prevent any duplication of effort by the Council and its partners. 
 

5.1.2 The draft strategy explicitly supports the delivery of Public Health priorities, 
particularly in relation to improving the health of the workforce via the pan-
London Healthy Workforce charter 

 
5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.3 The majority the proposals set out in the Entrepreneurial Barnet, including 
those relating to town centres will be delivered within existing resources, 
particularly where they align with existing and already funded work 
programmes. 
 

5.4 Where additional finding is required it will be brought in from outside sources, 
for example the Outer London Fund or from the London Enterprise Panel 
(LEP). 
 

5.5 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

5.6 There are no specific legal issues associated with the draft Entrepreneurial 
Barnet proposals. The proposals are in line with the Localism Act (2011), and 
particularly the General Power of Competence given to local authorities. 
 

5.7 The Council’s Constitution Responsibility for Functions:  Area Committees 
discharge various functions including Town Centre Regeneration and 
management within the boundaries of their areas in accordance with Council 
policy and within budget. 
 

5.8 In addition the Council’s Constitution, Responsibility for Functions, Annex A – 
details the terms of reference of the Assets, Regeneration and Growth 
Committee which includes “Engagement with the business community and 

12



measures to support local business.” 
 
5.9 Risk Management 

 

5.10 There is a risk that if partners in Barnet do not fully understand their role in 
supporting the development of a successful local economy in Barnet that 
other areas will out-compete, resulting in fewer and lower quality jobs being 
available to Barnet residents, reduced income to the Council as Business 
Rates rise more slowly than would otherwise be the case, and that Barnet will 
become, relatively speaking, a less attractive place to work, live and invest. 
 

5.11 Likewise it is important that the key outcomes set out in the draft strategy are 
achievable and credible.  

 
5.12 Equalities and Diversity  

 
5.13 A principle embedded across the Entrepreneurial Barnet is that all people in 

Barnet, no matter what their background or circumstances, should have 
equality of opportunity to succeed and gain from the growth of the economy 
both here in the borough and nationally.  
 

5.14 A number of key groups have been identified who will be given additional 
focus in the delivery of Entrepreneurial Barnet to ensure the proceeds of 
growth are spread equitably. These are: 

 

• Young people and NEETs: Barnet has a low proportion of young people 
not in education, employment or training compared to London. However, 
JSA claimants have been rising since the economic downturn showing an 
upward trend in young people seeking work. 

• Lone parents: In Barnet 15.6% of those claiming out of work benefits are 
lone parents. Claimants are concentrated in deprived areas to the west of 
the borough and are particularly disadvantaged in London because of the 
high cost of childcare provision. 

• Disabled and people with long term health conditions: In Barnet 46% 
of the total number of claimants of incapacity benefits were related to 
mental health issues (May 2010). Of these, 98% have been claiming 
benefits for at least 12 months, and nearly two-thirds have been claiming 
for at least five years. Around 93% of those in Barnet receiving secondary 
mental health services are not in paid employment (Jan 2014). 

• In Barnet 10.6% of clients with a Learning Disability of working age were 
in employment in 2009/10, above the national average of 6.4%. There are 
many challenges in finding work placement and employment opportunities 
for people with learning disabilities, in particular those with mental health 
problems and a learning disability, require intensive 1:1 support to prepare 
for, find and keep work. 

13



• Black and Minority Ethnic groups: Unemployment for Black and Minority 
Ethnic Groups (BAME) tends to be consistently higher than the overall 
average unemployment rate.  

• Those groups living in areas of greater economic disadvantage (as 
set out in the Indices of Multiple Deprivation), and the approximately 15% 
of the population may have been impacted by changes to the welfare 
system will be an area of particular focus. 

5.15 An equalities impact assessment will be presented to the committee prior to 
final approval of the Strategy.  The equalities impact assessment will take into 
account the specific needs of the groups identified above and seek to address 
them in the implementation of the Strategy. 

 
5.16 Consultation and Engagement 

 

5.17 The public consultation for the Entrepreneurial Barnet proposals (including 
those for town centres) runs until 13 November 2014 and can be found here: 
http://engage.barnet.gov.uk/consultation-team/entrepreneurial-
barnet/consult_view 

 
5.18 Input and recommendations from the area committees about which town 

centres in Barnet should be classes as “main” town centres will influence the 
final Entrepreneurial Barnet proposals that will be presented to Assets, 
Regeneration and Growth Committee on 15 December 2014. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Developing Barnet’s Economic Strategy, Middlesex University research report 

to Re: http://www.barnet.gov.uk/developing-barnets-economic-strategy  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



APPENDIX A: Chipping Barnet constituency facts and figures 

The map below reflects all the town centres in the Chipping Barnet constituency, as 

classified by the GLA. Large orange triangles relate to larger “district” town centres, 

and smaller triangles relate to “neighbourhood” and “local” town centres 

 

 

 

Key Statistics from the GLA (Source: Town Centre Health Check) 

The figures in this table relate to larger district town centres only as smaller categories of 

town centre are not collected by the GLA. 

 Total floor 

space 

(sq/m) 

Leisure 

floor space 

(sq/m) 

Turnover Shopping 

Centre 
Market 

Chipping 

Barnet 
40273 8753 £39m Yes Yes 

New Barnet 19525 4227 £7m No No 

Whetstone 20173 4775 £9m No Yes 

 

15



 

APPENDIX B: Tailoring the offer table 

Proposals subject to consultation – not final 

Activity Main Town Centres 

 

District Town Centres Local Town Centres 

Town Teams Actively supported where there is local demand 
Where there is local demand will receive advice and 

mentoring from the Council.  

Where there is local demand will receive 

information from the Council. 

Funding 

opportunities  

Prioritised unless funding has already been allocated for 

similar intervention in the last two years 

Yes if there is identified local need or if additional 

capacity required to accommodate local 

development 

Yes if there is identified local need 

Support to night time 

economy 

Yes – targeted support focusing on main town centres 

esp. via planning and police 
Yes where there is specific local demand. 

Only if identified by the GLA as an area of more than 

local importance to the evening economy 

Residential 

Development 

promoted 

Yes –Opportunities actively marketed and promoted to 

developers and investors 
Where there is market demand. Where there is market demand 

20mph zones 
Where there is local demand and funding 20mph zones 

will be implemented 

Will be considered on a case by case basis according 

to local need 

Will be considered on a case by case basis according 

to local need 

Markets and street 

trading 

Where there is local need will be actively supported by 

the Council. 

Where there is local demand the Council will enable 

local action and provide information to support 

locally-led markets. 

Where there is local demand the Council will enable 

local action and provide information to support 

locally-led markets. 

Town Keepers 
One for each main town centre if a specific need is 

identified. 

Where there is identified local need and funding is 

available. 
No. 

Town centre 

accessibility 
Actively supported 

Supported where there is local demand or identified 

need. 
Where there is local demand or identified need 

Parking 
There should always be available spaces, even during 

peak usage  

There should always be available spaces, even 

during peak usage 
85% capacity at peak periods targeted. 

 

16



 

APPENDIX C: Entrepreneurial Barnet proposals 
 
The proposals are divided into five broad “theme” areas, reflecting the ways in which 
the Council and the wider public sector impact on the business community.  We 
recognise that if we get these right we can give a real boost to local businesses’ 
chance of success; if we do not, we could seriously hinder prospects for growth. 
They are: 
 

THEME A: Getting the basics right 

1. Streamlined regulation and planning 

2. Improved customer access 

 

THEME B: A Great Place to live, work and invest 

3. Thriving town centres that people want to live, work and spend 
 time in 

4. Excellence in Regeneration and Growth 

5. Fit for purpose infrastructure and transport networks 

 

THEME C: Skilled Employees and Successful Entrepreneurs 

6.  Working with employers to develop a skilled workforce 

7.  Supporting residents to develop the skills they need to succeed 

8.  Encouraging a culture of entrepreneurship 

9.  Healthier Workplaces 

 

THEME D: Access to Markets – building local supply chains 

10. Local and small businesses accessing contracts 

 

THEME E: Facilitating Business Growth 

11. Businesses enabled to grow and thrive 

 

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the last Meeting
	6a Councillor Amy Trevethan - Chesterfield Road Safety Measures
	7 Town Centres

